From: Green, Douglas H.

To: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk; Fawal, Margaret K.; Summers, Robert; Caplan, Robert W.; Ortiz, Deborah

Cc: Annicella, Alan; Bingham, Kimberly; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Floyd, Tanya; Henderson, Jessica; CINWD
AcctsReceivable; Smith, Quantindra

Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Cosy House, LLC; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2022-0706(b).

Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 4:43:46 PM

This confirms receipt.

Thank you.

Douglas H. Green, Esq. | Venable LLP
1 202.344.4483 | f 202.344.8300 | m 202.716.1789
600 Massachusetts Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20001

DHGreen@Venable.com | www.Venable.com

From: R4 Regional Hearing Clerk <R4_Regional Hearing Clerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 4:34 PM

To: Fawal, Margaret K. <MKFawal@Venable.com>; Green, Douglas H. <DHGreen@Venable.com>;
Summers, Robert <Summers.Robert@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>; Ortiz,
Deborah <ortiz.deborah@epa.gov>

Cc: Annicella, Alan <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>;
Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;
R4_Regional Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica
<Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>;
Smith, Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>

Subject: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of Cosy House, LLC; Docket No. FIFRA-04-2022-
0706(b).

Caution: External Email

Good afternoon,

Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on September 1, 2022, in the matter of Cosy House, LLC; Docket No. FIFRA-04-
2022-0706(b).

Mr. Fawal and Mr. Green —Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of

the above-referenced documents for my file?

Respectfully,
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Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC

Paralegal Specialist

General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303

Office: 404.562.8929 |
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This electronic mail transmission may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you believe you have received this message in error, please notify the sender by reply

transmission and delete the message without copying or disclosing it.
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